AR, STATE OF CONNECTICUT

' 5
Feahl g CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
g, Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
o Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

April 23, 2021

Jeffrey Barbadora

Site Acquisition Specialist

Crown Castle

1800 West Park Drive

Westborough, MA 01581

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-092-210329 —T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 115 Industrial Park Road, New Hartford,
Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence dated April 22,

2021 requesting withdrawal of the above-referenced exempt modification. The Council hereby

acknowledges your request to withdraw the exempt modification.

The Council declares this exempt modification to no longer be pending before this agency.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,
s/ Melanie A. Bachman

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

¢: The Honorable Daniel V. Jerram, First Selectman, Town of New Hartford
(danieljerram@town.new-hartford.ct.us)



mailto:siting.council@ct.gov
mailto:danieljerram@town.new-hartford.ct.us

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 5:45 PM

To: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council
<Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: 115 Industrial Park Road, New Hartford, CT - Exempt Modification _ T-
Mobile - 876392

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or
open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening,

Sorry for the late notice but T-Mobile will not move forward with this exempt
modification at 115 Industrial Park Road, so we would request that the application be
withdrawn.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581

From: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 8:13 AM

To: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>; CSC-DL Siting Council
<Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: 115 Industrial Park Road, New Hartford, CT - Exempt Modification _ T-
Mobile - 876392

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jeff,
Your electronic filing has been received by the CSC for 3/29/21. Thank you.

Lisa A. Mathews
Office Assistant
Connecticut Siting Council

C:\Users\Evan\Documents\work\em-t-mobile-092-210329_withdrawalackltr_IndustrialParkRd.doc
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10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov
(860) 827-2957

From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 4:35 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: 115 Industrial Park Road, New Hartford, CT - Exempt Modification _ T-Mobile
- 876392

Good Afternoon,

The attached T-Mobile antenna modification package for 115 Industrial Park Road, New
Hartford, CT has been overnighted to your office for review. Included with the
application package is check#19958 for $625.00.

Please let me know if you have any question.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora
Site Acquisition Specialist
781-970-0053

Crown Castle
1800 W. Park Drive
Westborough, MA 01581

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by
anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient,
please delete this email.

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by
anyone other than the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient,
please delete this email.
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